Rocklin Unified School District

2615 Sierra Meadows Drive · Rocklin, CA 95677 Phone · (916) 624-2428 Fax · (916) 624-7246

Roger Stock, Superintendent Kathleen Pon, Deputy Superintendent Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent Tony Limoges, Associate Superintendent

RFP 2020-DC29 Rocklin Unified Data Center Upgrade 2019-2020

PROPOSAL DUE DATE

RFPs must be submitted by **3pm - June 8, 2020**

SUBMIT RESPONSE TO

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Business Services Department
Office of Chief Technology Officer
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive
Rocklin, CA 95677
Phone: (916) 630-1362

Board Members: Rick Miller · Rachelle Price · Derek Stevens · Camille Maben · Eric Stevens

Contents

Rocklin Unified School District	1
Notice to Responders	2
Questions	3
Due Date	3
Purpose	4
RFP Schedule	5
About the District	5
Scope of Work	6
Requirements for Data Center Upgrade	8
Responder Service Provider Information	9
Proposal Format	9
Selection	10
Evaluation Panel	10
Evaluation Criteria	10
Proposals will be evaluated on the following:	10
Contract	10
Contract Format	11
Cost Proposal	19
RFP Form	20
Rocklin Unified School District	21
Letter of Agreement - RFP 2020-DC29	21
Statement of Non-Conflict of Interest	23
Insurance Acknowledgement	24

Notice to Responders

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Rocklin Unified School District, acting by and through its Board of Education, hereinafter referred to as "the District" will receive up to, but no later than June 8, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. sealed RFPs from qualified Responders for the award of contracts for the following:

RFP 2020-DC29 Rocklin Unified Data Center Upgrade

Walk through

There will be a discussion and Q&A session of the Data Center Project via ZOOM on June 4, 2020. The ZOOM walk-through will start promptly at 9:00 a.m. Please email rfpdatacenter@rocklinusd.org for invitation to the ZOOM Walkthru

Questions

All questions regarding this RFP are due on or before June 5, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. via email to: rfpdatacenter@rocklinusd.org with the subject line of "RFP 2020-DC29 questions". Only questions submitted through this process will be accepted. All responses to questions regarding this RFP will be posted on our website June 6, 2020 at or before 5:00 p.m. It is the responsibility of the prospective Responder to check the website http://www.rocklinusd.org/rfp for updates or addenda.

Due Date

RFPs are due at the District office for time and date stamping at or before 3:00 p.m., June 8, 2020. One original proposal, two copies, and one digital copy (searchable PDF format: flash drive preferred) of the RFP must be submitted in a sealed envelope, clearly marked RFP 2020-DC29 to Rocklin Unified School District, Business Services, 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677. Please allow at least 2 days for delivery of USPS Priority and Express Mail. All RFPs must be received, and time/date stamped in the District office by the above due date and time. Sole responsibility rests with the Responder to see that their RFPs are received on time at the stated location. Any RFPs received after the due date and time will be returned unopened to the Responder. No exceptions will be allowed. Faxed or emailed RFPs will not be accepted.

All Responders must conform and be responsive to this RFP, and all other documents comprising the bid must be enclosed.

The RFP will be posted to the District website under http://www.rocklinusd.org/rfp. Any additions or corrections will be addressed in the form of addenda posted to the same location on the website.

The District reserves the right to reject any and all RFPs for any reason whatsoever. The District may waive informalities or irregularities in RFPs received where such is merely a matter of form and not substance, and the correction or waiver of which is not prejudicial to other RFPs. The issuance of this RFP and receipt of responses does not commit the District to award a contract. The District expressly reserves the right to postpone response opening for its own convenience, to accept or reject any or all responses (in whole or portions) received to this RFP, to negotiate with more than one Responder concurrently, or to cancel all or part of this RFP. Decisions to award contract(s) as a result of this RFP are final and without appeal.

Rocklin Unified School District reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to determine the criteria and process whereby RFPs are evaluated and awarded. The District reserves the right to award by line item.

The following documentation is required in the RFP Submittal:

- 1. Address all items in the RFP Scope of Work
- 2. Address all items in the RFP Proposal Format
- 3. Signed copies of addendums if applicable
- 4. Cost Proposal
- 5. Completed and signed Submittal pages

Purpose

The Rocklin Unified School District is soliciting quotes for an upgrade of their data center located on page 6 & 16 of this RFP. The project consists of replacing the Rocklin Unified School District Data Center and is a <u>product only</u> RFP - no labor, installation, or additional services will be accepted.

The District is requiring that all products be delivered no later than July 10, 2020.

The District reserves the right to retain all of the RFPs and to use any ideas in a RFP regardless of whether the proposal is selected. Submission of a proposal indicates acceptance by the Responder of the conditions contained in this request for RFPs, unless clearly stated and specifically noted in the proposal submitted and in the contract between the District and the Responder selected.

Proposals may be withdrawn by the proposer prior to the time fixed for the opening of RFPs, but may not be withdrawn for a period of thirty (30) days after the date set for submission of proposals. The successful proposer(s) shall not be relieved of the proposal submitted without the District's consent or proposer's recourse to Public Contract Code

Sections 5100, et seq.

Compliance with Laws

The successful firm(s) shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, rules, regulations and codes.

RFP Schedule

May 29, 2020	RFP Released - Posted
June 4, 2020	ZOOM Q&A - 9:00 AM
June 5, 2020	Question Deadline, 5:00 PM
June 6, 2020	Questions Responses Posted, 5:00 PM
June 8, 2020	RFP Closing - RFP Due 3:00 PM
RFP/Bid opening	Date of closing
RFP/Bid Selection	June 8, 2020
Purchase Orders	Submitted upon Completion/Delivery - Hardware Only

There will be a ZOOM Question and Answer Session on June 4, 2020. The virtual meeting will start promptly at 9:00 a.m.

About the District

The District is located in Placer County, the City of Rocklin. The District covers 19 square miles and operates eleven elementary schools, two middle schools, two high schools, one alternative school, one Charter school and three other District facilities. The District serves approximately 12,000 K-12 students. More information about the District can be found on the District's website at http://www.rocklinusd.org/.

Scope of Work

The Rocklin Unified School District is soliciting quotes for hardware for its Data Center Upgrade Project. The District is soliciting qualified vendors to submit bids for part numbers detailed below. This is a **Hardware and Product** RFP only and should not include any installation or on-site labor costs not associated with the provided HPE part numbers.

The District's eligible Data Center Upgrade Equipment MUST include:

Part Number	Description	Qty
	HPE MHEC contract # MHEC- 10012015	\top
P06011-B21	HPE Synergy 12000 CTO Frame 10x Fan	2
871940-B21	HPE SY 480 Gen10 CTO Cmpt Mdl	12
P07345-L21	HPE SY 480/660 Gen10 Xeon-G 6240 FIO Kit	12
P07345-B21	HPE SY 480/660 Gen10 Xeon-G 6240 Kit	12
P00930-B21	HPE 64GB 2Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit	144
P06607-B21	HPE 2x240GB SATA MU M.2 SCM DS SSD	12
P02381-B21	HPE Smart Hybrid Capacitor w/ 260mm Cbl	12
804424-B21	HPE Smart Array P204i-c SR Gen10 Ctrlr	12
876449-B21	HPE Synergy 4820C 10/20/25Gb CNA	12
867796-B21	HPE VC SE 100Gb F32 Module	4
882251-B21	HPE SY 100GE/4x25GE/4x32GFC QSFP28 XCVR	4
876852-B21	HPE Synergy 4-port Frame Link Module	4
798096-B21	HPE Synergy 12000F 6x 2650W AC Ti FIO PS	2
455883-B21	HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SR Transceiver	4
804938-B21	HPE Synergy 12000 Frame Rack Rail Option	2
804943-B21	HPE Synergy 12000 Frame 4x Lift Handle	2
872957-B21	HPE Synergy Composer2 Appliance	4
K2Q46A	HPE MPO to 4 x LC 5m Cable	4
845406-B21	HPE 100Gb QSFP28 to QSFP28 3m DAC	4
H1K92A3	HPE 3Y Proactive Care 24x7 Service	Ι,
H1K92A3#W4A	HPE SY480 Gen10 Support for 871940-B21(12)	12
H1K92A3#WJN	HPE Synergy 1200 Frame Support for P06011-B21(2)	2
H1K92A3#Z1Q	HPE Synergy Composer2 Support for 872957-B21(4)	4
H1K92A3#Z1R	HPE Synergy VC SE 100Gb F32 Module Support for 867796-B21(4)	4
487655-B21	HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SFP+ 3m DAC Cable	2

Part Number	Description	Qty
HA124A1	HPE Technical Installation Startup SVC	1
HA124A1#5ZQ	HPE Synergy Additional Frame Startup SVC	1
HA124A1#5ZM	HPE Synergy First Frame Startup SVC	1
HF385A1	HPE Training Credit Servers/HybridIT SVC - Training for (1) individual	3
HF385A1	HPE Training Credit Servers/HybridIT SVC - Training for (1) individual	3
	HPE NIMBLE STORAGE HF20 GEN 5 STORAGE ARRAY	
Q8H72A	HPE Nimble Storage HF20 Adaptive Dual Controller	1
Capaap	10GBASE-T 2-port Configure-to-order Base Array	Ι.Ι
Q8B88B	HPE Nimble Storage 2x10GbE 2-port FIO Adapter Kit	1 1
Q8G27B	HPE Nimble Storage NOS Default FIO Software	1 1
Q8H75A	HPE Nimble Storage HF20/20C Adaptive Array 84TB (21x4TB) FIO HDD Bundle	1
Q8J18A	HPE Nimble Storage NEMA 5-15P to C13 125V 10Amp 1.8m US FIO Power Cord	2
Q8J31A	HPE Nimble Storage HF20 Adaptive Array 11.52TB (6x1.92TB) FIO Cache Bundle	1
R3P91A	HPE Nimble Storage AF/HF Array Standard Tracking	1
HT7A1A3	HPE NS 3Y NBD Parts Exchange Support	1
	- HPE NS 2x10GbE 2p Adptr Supp	ΙI
	- HPE NS HF20/20C 11.52TB Cache Supp	ΙI
	- HPE NS HF20 Hybrid Base Array Supp	
	- HPE NS HF20/20C Hybr 84TB HDD Bndl Supp	

Part Number	Description	Qty
	(42TB) EXPANSION SHELF FOR EXISTING HF20 ARRAY	
Q8B49B	HPE Nimble Storage HF20/20C/20H Adaptive ES3 42TB (21x2TB) HDD 2.88TB Cache CTO Expansion Shelf	1
Q8C25B	HPE Nimble Storage HF Adaptive ES3 Expansion Shelf 2.88TB (3x960GB) FIO Cache Bundle	1
Q8J18A	HPE Nimble Storage NEMA 5-15P to C13 125V 10Amp 1.8m US FIO Power Cord	2
HT7A1A3	HPE NS 3Y NBD Parts Exchange Support - HPE NS HF40/60 2.88TB Cache Supp - HPE NS HF20X ES3 42TB 2.88TB Shelf Supp	1

Requirements for Data Center Upgrade

This section defines specifications for Data Center Equipment for the Rocklin Unified School District.

- 1. All plans proposed should include detailed billing.
- 2. The Start date of this project will be June 11, 2020.

- 3. Prices to remain firm through SLD approval, execution, and duration of the proposed contract. In the event of a price decrease for service or from the manufacturer, said decrease shall be passed on to the Rocklin Unified School District and documented with a new price sheet sent to the District Office.
- 4. All equipment/services costs must be new and included and identified separately.
- 5. Manufacturer must warrant all parts and equipment.
- 6. Vendor must be a certified reseller of parts and equipment.
- 7. Vendor must certify that their equipment is neither manufactured by, nor contains any components from, either Huawei or ZTE.
- 8. Only inclusion of all part numbers and quantities above will be considered.

Responder Service Provider Information

- 1. Length of time business has provided this type of service.
- 2. Responder Service Level Agreement (SLA) for your proposal.
- 3. Indicate any options available.
- 4. Please show applicable discounts separately.
- 5. An implementation timeline proposal starting June 11, 2020.
- 6. Indicate how charges will be incurred as services are implemented.
- 7. Responders must include 3 reference sites using your service 3 years or more. References from a School, Library or a County Office of Education in California are preferred.
 - Job Location
 - Contact name and telephone number
 - Date of contract
 - Project Description
 - Equipment/Service Installed

Proposal Format

Each proposal shall be submitted on forms supplied by District unless otherwise indicated. Each proposal shall conform and be responsive to District specification. Responder shall furnish complete specifications and rates for all services requested. Additional pricing schedules detailing items listed on the proposal shall be attached to the proposal form.

All submitted proposals must provide at a minimum, all requested information in the proposal document. Any portion not included will be cause for elimination from the quote process. The information should be organized as indicated in the proposal requirements. The District reserves the right to eliminate from further consideration any response, which is deemed to be substantially or materially unresponsive to the RFP.

All information submitted is to be considered public knowledge and will be subject to The Public Records Act or any other applicable laws.

Proposals shall include the following as a minimum:

- 1. Responder Service Provider Information
- 2. Letter of Agreement
- 3. Cost Proposals

- 4. Addendums (if issued)
- 5. Completed and signed Submittal pages

Each response will be reviewed prior to the selection process for completeness and adherence to format. A response will be considered complete if all requested sections are included in the proper order and properly completed. Responders may also provide any and all recommendations for consideration such as installation, maintenance, support and design that is relevant to the total solution of the District's technology needs.

Selection

Upon receipt of proposals, the District's staff will review each Responder's response to the RFP.

Evaluation Panel

Our evaluation team will include a group of experts with knowledge of the scope of services requested.

Evaluation Criteria

The Rocklin Unified School District reserves the right to select the firm that best meets the needs of the District, based on the criteria set forth herein. The District reserves the right to waive minor irregularities in the RFP and in the proposals submitted in response to the RFP.

Each response will be reviewed prior to the selection process for completeness and adherence to format. A response will be considered complete if all requested sections are included in the proper order and properly completed. Responders may also provide any and all recommendations for consideration such as installation, maintenance, support and design that is relevant to the total solution of the District's technology needs.

Proposals will be evaluated on the following:

- Responder cost, including unit prices, labor rates, travel/trip charges, etc.
- Extent of experience with the district
- Length of installation/workmanship warranty period provided
- Client references and/or citations from prior installations where equal services have been provided for projects of similar size and complexities
- Quote preparation, thoroughness, and responsiveness to the RFP requirement

The successful responder will be chosen based upon the above criteria and may not necessarily be the lowest bid given evaluation criteria. The district reserves the right to reject any or all bids.

Contract

The contract awarded as a result of this solicitation shall be a fixed price contract for which the offered price will include all labor, material, equipment, services, software, hardware, travel, shipping, and price administrative cost, associated with providing the products and services listed herein and offered by proposer.

Contract Type

Depending on the dollar amount of the award(s), the contract(s) resulting from this RFP may be required to be approved by the District's Governing Board. No minimum amount of work is guaranteed.

Contract Format

It is mutually agreed by and between District and Responder that the District's acceptance of Responder's proposal, upon approval by the Governing Board, shall create a contract between the parties thereto. District and Responder with whom District chooses to contract if any, shall execute a Contract Signature page based on the RFP, the response and the attached Letter of Agreement. The Contract will, by default, incorporate all requirements, terms and conditions contained in the RFP. In the event of any conflict between this RFP and the Contract Signature Page, the terms of the RFP will take precedence, unless otherwise specifically stated in a written amendment. District will not enter into any separate Contract of Agreement with Responder except as specifically stated herein.

Terms and Conditions

Compliance with Laws

This contract shall be in accordance with the laws in the State of California. All RFPs shall comply with the current federal, state, local and other laws relative thereto.

Insurance Requirements & Indemnity

Contractor shall be an independent contractor and not an agent or employee of the District under this Agreement. Contractor shall be responsible for any damage, loss, or other claim arising out of the performance of its services under this Agreement.

Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this Agreement, Contractor shall provide the District with a current certificate or policy evidencing its professional general liability insurance coverage in a sum not less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence, and such certificate or policy shall name the District as an additional insured.

To the fullest extent allowed by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless District, its directors, officers, agents, employees, and guests against any claim or demand arising from any actual or alleged act, error, or omission by Contractor or its directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, or guests arising from Contractor's duties and obligations described in this Agreement or imposed by law.

To the fullest extent allowed by law, District shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its directors, officers, agents, employees, and guests against any claim or demand arising from any actual or alleged act, error, or omission by District or its directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, or guests arising from District's duties and obligations described in this Agreement or imposed by law. Contractor is not an employee of the District and District shall not indemnify Contractor in any such claim.

Contractor shall be responsible for carrying its own workers' compensation insurance and health and welfare insurance. District shall not withhold or set aside income tax, Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA) tax, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, or any other federal or state funds whatsoever. It shall be the sole responsibility of the Contractor to account for all of the above and Contractor agrees to hold District harmless from all liability for these taxes.

Fingerprinting

Education Code section 45125.1 applies to this Agreement. Responder will certify that, pursuant to Education Code Section 45125.1, Responder will have conducted the required criminal background check of all its employees who may have contact with District pupils or unsupervised access to any District campus and shall certify that none of those employees have been reported by the Department of Justice as having been convicted of a serious or violent felony as specified in Penal Code sections 667.5(c) and/or 1192.7(c). Upon verification from the DOJ that those persons fingerprinted have no record of a serious or violent felony, the Responder will so certify by signing and submitting to the Governing Board of District the certification form attached.

Failure to comply with these terms, or permitting unsupervised access by an employee whose name has not been cleared by the DOJ as certified by the Responder shall constitute grounds for termination of this Agreement.

Attorney Fees

In the event a suit or action is instituted in connection with any controversy arising out of this contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to receive, in addition to its costs, such sum as the court may adjudge reasonable as to attorney's fees and costs.

Governing Law and Venue

In the event of litigation, the RFP documents and related matters shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Venue shall be with the appropriate state or federal court located in Sacramento County.

RFP Acceptance or Rejection

This RFP does not commit the District to award a contract, to pay any cost incurred in the preparation of this RFP or to procure a contract for services or supplies. The District reserves the right to accept or reject any or all RFPs received in response to this request, to negotiate terms that will be in the best interest of the District, or cancel in whole or in part this RFP. All submitted RFPs and information included therein shall become public records upon delivery to the District. All firms submitting a RFP should note that the execution of any contract would be contingent upon governing Board Approval.

Term/Extension

Pursuant to Education Code, Sections 17596 and 81644, it is the intent of the District to award a single term contract for the specified service. If this is a multi-term contract and assuming funds are appropriated to support continuation of services for succeeding fiscal

periods, the original contract may be renewed annually for a total time of contract not to exceed five (5) consecutive fiscal years.

Board Contact

No business entity, including any agent of such entity, shall directly or indirectly contact any Board member immediately before or during the RFP process of any project on which the business entity intends to or has submitted a RFP. Any Responder violating this policy shall be deemed disqualified from the RFP process. Should such contact come to light after the RFP is awarded and the entity was deemed the successful Responder, the Board reserves the right to cancel any contract awarded, in which case, the Responder shall be liable for any damage incurred by the District. The Board shall exercise its best judgment for the benefit of the District in making a decision whether to proceed or not, depending on all of the facts and circumstances.

Termination of Contracts/Purchase Orders

The District reserves the right to terminate all purchase orders or contracts with due cause by giving a ten (10) calendar day written notice or may terminate without cause by giving a thirty (30) calendar day written notice. Due cause for termination of contract shall include , but not be limited to, failure to provide services required within a reasonable time period, and/or for reasons of unsatisfactory service. Purchase orders or contracts which extend into a subsequent fiscal year will automatically terminate if the District does not appropriate funds for the goods and/or services under the purchase order or contract.

Patents, Etc.

The Responder shall hold the District, its officers, agents, servants, and employees harmless and free from liability of any nature or kind on account of use (by publisher, manufacturer, or author) of any copyrighted or non-copyrighted composition, secret process, patented invention, article or appliance furnished or used under this RFP.

Failure to Fulfill Contract

When any Responder shall fail to deliver any article or service or shall deliver any article or service which does not conform to the specifications, the District may, at its sole discretion, annul and set aside the contract entered into with said Responder, either in whole or in part, and make and enter into a new contract for the same items in such manner as seems to the Board of Education to be to the best advantage of the District. Any failure for furnishing such articles or services by reason of the failure of the Responder, as above stated, shall be a liability against such Responder and his sureties. The Board of Education reserves the right to cancel any articles or services which the successful Responder may be unable to furnish because of economic conditions, governmental regulations or other similar causes beyond the control of the Responder provided satisfactory proof is furnished to the Board or Education, if requested.

Contract Exclusive

The provisions of the contract shall in no way prohibit the District from making purchases from another supplier for the same services as herein listed.

Proprietary Information

There can be no portions of the submitted quote to be treated as proprietary and confidential information even if they are marked as such. Due to the California Public Records Act all information submitted is to be considered open for public review.

Conflict of Interest

The successful Responder shall affirm that, to the best of its knowledge, there exists no actual or potential conflict between family, business, or financial interest of the Responder and services under this Agreement. The successful Responder agrees to advise Owner of any actual or potential conflicts of interest that may develop subsequent to the date of execution of this Agreement.

Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters

As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and implemented at 34 CFR Part 85, for prospective participants in primary covered transactions, as defined at 34 CFR Part, 85, Sections 85, 105 and 85.110—

The applicant certifies that it and its principles:

Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared intelligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or receiving stolen property;

Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of the certification; and

Have not within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default; and

Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, he or she shall attach an explanation to this.

<u>BID PROTEST</u>. Any bid protest by any Bidder must be submitted in writing to the District before 3:00 p.m. (Per District bid clock) of the **third (3rd)** business day following bid opening.

- a. The protest must contain a complete statement of any and all bases for the protest.
- b. The protest must refer to the specific portions of all documents that form the basis for the protest.
- c. The party filing the protest must have actually submitted a bid. A bidder may not rely on the bid protest submitted by another bidder but must timely pursue his or her own protest.
- d. The protest must include the name, address and telephone number of the person representing the protesting party.
- e. The party filing the protest must concurrently transmit a copy of the protest and any attached documentation to all other parties with a direct financial interest that may be adversely affected by the outcome of the protest. Such parties shall include all other

bidders or proposers who appear to have a reasonable prospect of receiving an award depending upon the outcome of the protest.

- f. The bidder whose bid has been protested may submit a written response to the bid protest. Such response shall be submitted to the District no later than 5:00 p.m., no later than three (3) working days after the deadline for submission of the bid protest, as set forth above, and shall include all supporting documentation. Such response shall also be transmitted concurrently to the protesting bidder and to all other bidders who appear to have a reasonable prospect of receiving and award depending upon the outcome of the protest.
- g. The procedure and time limits set forth in this paragraph are mandatory and are each bidder's sole and exclusive remedy in the event of bid protest. Failure to comply with these procedures shall constitute a waiver of any right to further pursue the bid protest, including filing a Government Code Claim or legal proceedings.
- h. A "business day", for purposes of this section, means a weekday during which the District's office is open and conducting business.

Brands

When a particular brand or brand and model number are named in connection with any item, it is required that the bidder quote exact models and part numbers. Substitutions for like models, parts, or brands will not be accepted. The District shall be the sole judge of whether an offered item is the equal of the named item. If the Bidder fails to write in the brand and model number of the item to be furnished, it is understood the bidder will furnish the item named by the District as the standard of quality and utility prior to bid opening. If brand and model number are not provided, the District may disqualify the bidder.

<u>Delivery</u>

All items shall be delivered in quantities specified in the contract F.O.B., at the points within the District as specified in the contract. Deliveries in advance of the time specified in the contract shall not be accepted unless the Bidder has obtained prior approval from the District. Unless otherwise specified, if an item is not delivered as specified in the contract or if the Bidder delivers an item which does not conform to the Specifications, the Board of Trustees may, at its option, annul and set aside the contract, either in whole or in part, and may enter into a new contract in accordance with law for furnishing such item. Any additional cost or expense incurred by the District in the making of such contract or any additional cost of supplying an item by reason of the failure of the Bidder, as described in this paragraph, shall be paid by the Bidder or his surety.

<u>Public Works Contractor Registration Certification</u>

If the bids for this Project are due on or after March 1, 2015, then pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work must be registered with the Department of Industrial Relations. No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the contractor's and subcontractors' current registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public work. If awarded a Contract, the Bidder and its subcontractors, of any tier, shall maintain active registration

with the Department of Industrial Relations for the duration of the Project. To this end, Bidder shall sign and submit with its Bid the Public Works Contractor Registration Certification on the form provided, attesting to the facts contained therein. Failure to submit this form may render the Bid non-responsive. In addition, each Bidder shall provide the registration number for each listed subcontractor in the space provided in the Designation of Subcontractors Form.

Rocklin USD RFP 2020-DC29 REQUIRED Part and Description

Part Number	Description	Qty
P06011-B21	HPE Synergy 12000 CTO Frame 10x Fan	2
871940-B21	HPE SY 480 Gen10 CTO Cmpt Mdl	12
P07345-L21	HPE SY 480/660 Gen10 Xeon-G 6240 FIO Kit	12
P07345-B21	HPE SY 480/660 Gen10 Xeon-G 6240 Kit	12
P00930-B21	HPE 64GB 2Rx4 PC4-2933Y-R Smart Kit	144
P06607-B21	HPE 2x240GB SATA MU M.2 SCM DS SSD	12
P02381-B21	HPE Smart Hybrid Capacitor w/ 260mm Cbl	12
804424-B21	HPE Smart Array P204i-c SR Gen10 Ctrlr	12
876449-B21	HPE Synergy 4820C 10/20/25Gb CNA	12
867796-B21	HPE VC SE 100Gb F32 Module	4
882251-B21	HPE SY 100GE/4x25GE/4x32GFC QSFP28 XCVR	4
876852-B21	HPE Synergy 4-port Frame Link Module	4
798096-B21	HPE Synergy 12000F 6x 2650W AC Ti FIO PS	2
455883-B21	HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SR Transceiver	4
804938-B21	HPE Synergy 12000 Frame Rack Rail Option	2 2
804943-B21	HPE Synergy 12000 Frame 4x Lift Handle	2
872957-B21	HPE Synergy Composer2 Appliance	4
K2Q46A	HPE MPO to 4 x LC 5m Cable	4
845406-B21	HPE 100Gb QSFP28 to QSFP28 3m DAC	4
H1K92A3	HPE 3Y Proactive Care 24x7 Service	Ι,
H1K92A3 H1K92A3#W4A	HPE SY480 Gen10 Support for 871940-B21(12)	12
H1K92A3#WJN	HPE Synergy 1200 Frame Support for P06011-B21(2)	2
H1K92A3#WJN	HPE Synergy Composer2 Support for 872957-B21(4)	4
H1K92A3#Z1Q H1K92A3#Z1R	HPE Synergy VC SE 100Gb F32 Module Support for	4
HIR92M3#ZIK	867796-B21(4)	"
487655-B21	HPE BLc 10G SFP+ SFP+ 3m DAC Cable	2

Part Number	Description	Qty
HA124A1	HPE Technical Installation Startup SVC	1
HA124A1#5ZQ	HPE Synergy Additional Frame Startup SVC	1
HA124A1#5ZM	HPE Synergy First Frame Startup SVC	1
HF385A1	HPE Training Credit Servers/HybridIT SVC - Training for (1) individual	3
HF385A1	HPE Training Credit Servers/HybridIT SVC - Training for (1) individual	3
	HPE NIMBLE STORAGE HF20 GEN 5 STORAGE ARRAY	
Q8H72A	HPE Nimble Storage HF20 Adaptive Dual Controller 10GBASE-T 2-port Configure-to-order Base Array	1
O8B88B	HPE Nimble Storage 2x10GbE 2-port FIO Adapter Kit	l 1 l
Q8G27B	HPE Nimble Storage NOS Default FIO Software	l i l
O8H75A	HPE Nimble Storage HF20/20C Adaptive Array 84TB	l i l
2011,011	(21x4TB) FIO HDD Bundle	
Q8J18A	HPE Nimble Storage NEMA 5-15P to C13 125V 10Amp 1.8m US FIO Power Cord	2
Q8J31A	HPE Nimble Storage HF20 Adaptive Array 11.52TB (6x1.92TB) FIO Cache Bundle	1
R3P91A	HPE Nimble Storage AF/HF Array Standard Tracking	l 1 l
HT7A1A3	HPE NS 3Y NBD Parts Exchange Support	1
,	- HPE NS 2x10GbE 2p Adptr Supp	
	- HPE NS HF20/20C 11.52TB Cache Supp	ll
	- HPE NS HF20 Hybrid Base Array Supp	
	- HPE NS HF20/20C Hybr 84TB HDD Bndl Supp	

Part Number	Description	Qty
	(42TB) EXPANSION SHELF FOR EXISTING HF20 ARRAY	
Q8B49B	HPE Nimble Storage HF20/20C/20H Adaptive ES3 42TB (21x2TB) HDD 2.88TB Cache CTO Expansion Shelf	1
Q8C25B	HPE Nimble Storage HF Adaptive ES3 Expansion Shelf 2.88TB (3x960GB) FIO Cache Bundle	1
Q8J18A	HPE Nimble Storage NEMA 5-15P to C13 125V 10Amp 1.8m US FIO Power Cord	2
HT7A1A3	HPE NS 3Y NBD Parts Exchange Support - HPE NS HF40/60 2.88TB Cache Supp - HPE NS HF20X ES3 42TB 2.88TB Shelf Supp	1

Cost Proposal RFP 2020-DC29 Responder Company Name:_____ Responder Name:_____ Responder Title:______Responder Phone:______ Vendor must supply their own Cost Per part number.

RFP Form

RFP 2020-DC29

Rocklin Unified School District 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive Rocklin, California 95677

To: Superintendent and Members of the Board of Education

The undersigned, doing business under the full and complete legal Responder name as set forth below, having examined the Notice to Responders, RFP Instructions, Scope of Work & Requirements, General Conditions, Agreement and all other documents forming a part of the RFP package for the above-referenced RFP, hereby proposes to perform the Agreement, including all of its component parts, and to furnish all materials called by them for the entire order for the prices set forth in the documents contained in said RFP package. The entire RFP Package is submitted, together with this RFP Form.

Name of Company:	
Legal Status (i.e., sole proprietorship, partn	ership, corporation):
Tax I.D. Number (Sole Proprietorship Only):	
Address:	
Authorized Representative:	Signature
	Name (Print or Type)
	Title
	Date ()
	Phone ()
	Fax
	E-mail address

Rocklin Unified School District

2615 Sierra Meadows Drive · Rocklin, CA 95677 Phone · (916) 624-2428 Fax · (916) 624-7246

Roger Stock, Superintendent Kathleen Pon, Deputy Superintendent Barbara Patterson, Deputy
Superintendent
Tony Limoges, Associate Superintendent

Letter of Agreement - RFP 2020-DC29

Pursuant to the terms of Rocklin Unified Schoo	I District's RFP # 2020-DC29 for Rocklin Unified Data
Center Upgrade, (Name of Company)	's
response to RFP #2020-DC29 dated (mm/dd/yy	
will provide the ϵ	equipment and services per RFP # 2020-DC29
effective the date of issuance of Rocklin Unified	d School District Purchase Order(s).
(Name of Company)	and Rocklin Unified
	ent requires approval by the Rocklin Unified School
District Board of Education.	
Request for Proposal (RFP) and all documents but not limited to this Letter of Agreement, cause, upon written notice to the other party.	reserves the right to terminate the referenced associated with the Request for Proposal, including in its sole discretion at any time, with or without In the event of termination, notice shall be deemed effective immediately. The Rocklin Unified School Bidder prior to termination.
Rocklin Unified School District	(Name of Company)
Authorized Representative Signature	Authorized Representative Signature
Date:	Date:
Name: <u>Barbara Patterson</u>	Name:
Title: Deputy Superintendent	Title:
Address: 2615 Sierra Meadows Dr	Address:
Rocklin, CA 95677	
Email: <u>bpatterson@rocklinusd.org</u>	Email:
Phone: (916) 630-2234	Phone:

Statement of Non-Conflict of Interest

RFP 2020-DC29

The Responder hereby warrants that he or she has no business or financial interests that are in conflict with his or her obligations to the District and further agrees to disclose any such interest which may be acquired during the life of an agreement with the District. The Responder also certifies that it and its members are not officers, agents, or employees of the District, nor have they been since January 1, 2001.

Signature
Printed Name
Title
Responder
Date